## **Naeem Abbas**

#### Assistant Professor

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: abust.edu.pkbas.naeem@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Naeem Abbas is working as Assistant Professor in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Naeem Abbas has a PhD in Informatics. Dr. Naeem Abbas has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 1, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

PhD in Informatics  Ecole Normale Supérieure de Cachan , France	2009 - 2013
MS in Electrical Engineering	2006 - 2011
Royal Institute of Technology , Sweden	
BE in Computer Engineering	2001 - 2005
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2018- Present
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Assistant Professor	2014 - 2014
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Assistant Professor	2014 - 2014

## **Research Articles**

# TEA: Timing and Energy Aware compression architecture for Efficient Configuration in CGRAs

Syed M.A.H. Jafri Ahmed Hemani Muhammad Ali Awan Masoud Daneshtalab Naeem Abbas Juha Plosila

 ${\it Microprocessors \ and \ Microsystems} \,,\, Volume \ 39, \ Issue \ 8, \ Pages \ 973-986$ 

Impact Factor: 0.471 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 1

DOI: doi:10.1016/j.micpro.2015.05.002

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

2015

- Present